Bayview Wellington Homes - Bradford

From: Jason Ng [Jason.Ng@goemans.com]

Sent: Saturday, December 03, 2016 3:07 PM

To: Bayview Wellington Homes - Bradford

Subject: Invoice HBO0010992-1 From Goemans Vaughan

Attachments: HB00010992-1.pdf, REVISED FRIDGE - RF23HCEDBSR .pdf

Hey monica,

Here is the revision on fridge from the Glatmans.

GLATMAN, GALINA & ALEXANDER
112 ALGEO WAY

UNIT 2

BRADFORD, ON TBD

Jason g

Sales Associate | Goemans Appliances
167 Chrislea Road, Yaughan, L4l 8N6, On
Phone: 905-264-1771 ext#1782

Cell: 416-721-3812

Email: Jason.ng@goemans.com

Sun 11-5, Wed 12-9, Thurs-Sat 10-6
Mon-Tues: OFF

12/3/2016

16 -2
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22.5 cu. ft. Counter-Depth French Door Refrigerator with CoolSelect Pantry

Features

# 3-Door Counter-Depth Design
# Large Capacity - 22.5cu. fi.
# Twin Cooling Plus® Systesn
# ENERGY STAR® Compliant
# lca Master ive Meker in the Refrigerator
* CoolSetect Pantry® with

Temperature Controt
# Premivm External Fitered Water
and ice Dispenser
High-Lificiency LED Lighting
EZ-Open Handle on Freezer Door
Adjusteble Sheif for Tall, Cversized items
Two Humidity-Controlled Crispers
Tempered Glass Spit-Proof Shelves
Auto Puli-Cut Upper Freezer Diawer
Easy-to-Access Water Fiiter
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Convenlence

= Door Alarm

* Water Fitter indicator
# Child Lock

Ranked “Highest in Customer Satisfaction
with French door Refrigerators”
in 2014 by L.D. Power and Associates.

Signature Features

SLEEX, BUILT-IN LOOK

» Stylish, counter-depth design aitows for more work space in the IGtchen,
* Sleek, buili-in look enhances overall kitchen design.

TWIN COCLING PLUS

# Refrigerator is kept at higher humidity fevels to keep perishable fruits
and vegetables fresher longer”

* Freezer air is kept drier for less freazer bumn and better tasting frozen foods,

= Fruits and veggies are no longer Emited to the crispers. Produce can be
placed anywhere in the fresh food compartment and retain vltimate freshness,

“When compared ta Samsung feidge models that do not have triple cooling.

ICE MASTER

*# Produces up to 10 bs.of ice per day and stores 4.2 Ibs.
* Space-saving design leaves more room in the refrigerator.

COOLSELECT PANTRY

® Provides additional temperature controf for your foed storage needs
with Deli, Fresh and Chiiled options.

SAMSUNG



22.5 cu. ft. Counter-Depth French Door Refrigerator with CooiSelect Pantry

installing Your Refrigerator

1. Measure the height, width and depth of the opening, making sure to include baseboards,
moulding tile, countertop overhang, etc. Check to be sure there is encugh roomto open

the door (consider walls, isiands or other obstacles when measuring).

2. Refer to i#Hustration below to determine dimensions.

3. Afiow 2" of clesrance on hinge side of refrigerator when instaling next to a wall where

handie may make contact,

4. Affow 1" minimum clearance at rear for proper air circulation and water/electricat
connections. Aliow a 3/8" minimum clearance at sides and top for ease of installation.

5. Ensure each door and entry way in the home is wide enough for the refrigerator to be

moved through easily.

Please note: The following dimension and cut-out information is for planning purposes only,
For complete installation details consult manual packed with product, or download manual

online at samsung.com,
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Measure height
including floaring.
Be sure to altow
for hinge clearance
height if needed.
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Measure width
including
countertap
everhang.
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Measure depth
including
moulding or trim,
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Total Capacity: 22.5 cu. ft.

Refrigerator: 15.7 cu. ft.

@ Premium External Fiiterec Water and lce Dispenser

® fce Master ice Maker

# CoolSelect Pantry with Temperature Control -
Deli (41°C), Fresh (38°F) and Chitied (32°F) options

# 2 Humidity-Controfled Crispers

# 5 Tempered Giass Spill-Proof Shelves

# Adjustabie Shelf for Tell, Oversized ftems

% § Door Bins

— Right Door: 3 Gallen Bins

—i&ft Door: 3 Regular 8ins

High-Ffficiency LED Lighting

Freezer: 6.8 cu. ft.

# F7-Open Handle

# 1 Orawer Divider

* High-Efficlency LED Lighting

=

Accessories
Water Fiiter; HAF-Cin

Warranty

One (1) Year Paris and Labour on Refrigerator
Five (5 Years Paris and Labour on

Sealed Refrigeration System Oniy*

Ten (10} Years Parts and Five (5} Years
Labour on Digital inverter Compressor

*Compressor, evaporator, condenser, drier, connecting tubing

Product Dimensions & Weight
Dimensions (WxHxD with hinges, kandias and doors):
353/, x 70" x 31"

Dimensions (xHxD without kinges and door):
353/,"x 687/," x 24*

Dirnensions (WxHxD with hinge and door, no handis):
354" % 70" x 281/,

Weight: 297.62 [bs,

Shipping Dimensions & Weight (WxHxD)
Dimensions: 387/ x 765/ " x 311/,"

Weight: 321,87 Ibs.

Model #
RF23HCEDBSR

Colour
Staziniess Steel

UPC Code
BB7276966106




